Homedale School

District #370

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: May 2018

Re: Athletic Director Report- May, 2018

Homedale Board of Trustees,

All, spring sports district tourneys are starting this week and will continue through next week. Our teams
have had a great spring thus far.

Baseball:- Currently our varsity baseball teams league record is 6-2. Their district tourney starts on today
in Weiser. Our varsity team enters the tourney as the number two seed. If they advance to the
state tourney it will be at TVCC on May 17, 18, and 19th. The JV team had a great year as well.
There weren’t enough JV teams in our conference to have a district tourney.

Softball:- Our softball team has a league record of 8-0. They will be heading into the district tourney as
the number one seed. Their district tourney will be held in Payette.. If the varsity team advances
to state, their state tourney will be in Idaho Falls on May 18 & 19th. The JV team had a great
season finishing undefeated in league play and winning their district tourney.

Track:- Our track team is cruising right now. The kids are improving every week. We are hosting the
district tourney this year. Their state tourney will be at Middleton HS on May 18 & 19.

Tennis:- Tennis is getting better each week. Their districts are this week in a combination of places. Their
state tourney is at Vallivue HS on May 18th and 19th. We currently have the number 1 overall
boys single player. Expecting great things from them.

Golf:- The varsity boys golf team finished second at the district tourney qualifying for the state tourney for
the fifth year in a row. Daniel Uranga was the district individual champ. We travel to CDA this
weekend for our tourney on May 14 & 15 at Twin Lakes GC in Rathdrum, ID. This was the first
year in many that Homedale has had a competitive girls varsity team. Considering virtually no
varsity experience the girls played outstanding at the district tourney. They are eager to get
better for next year, so | am expecting our girls to hopefully qualify for state next year.



